BRIGSLEY PARISH



Clerk - Mrs. Kim Kirkham, 14 Househams Lane, Legbourne, Louth LN11 8LG e-mail – <u>briglseyparishcouncil@hotmail.com</u>

Minutes of the meeting held on **Tuesday 1**st **March 2022 at 7pm.** Brigsley Village Hall, St Helens Crescent, Brigsley

Present: Cllr S. Dixon (Chair)

Cllrs A. Hanson, H. Moore and Ward Cllr N. Pettigrew. K. Kirkham (Clerk) and one member of the public.

21/109 **Apologies**

Apologies were received from Cllrs M Carlton L Edwards and Ward Cllr P Jackson.

21/110 **Declaration of Interest** (Localism Act 2011)

- a) No interest was declared on any item listed on the agenda.
- b) No dispensations.

21/111 <u>Issues Raised by Members of the Public (under suspension of Standing Orders)</u> (To discuss any issues raised by members of the public).

21/112 Minutes of Previous Meetings

It was agreed that the minutes of the meetings held on the 1st February 2022 were a true record and were duly signed by the Chair.

21/113 Police Report

The police were unable to attend the meeting, but a Police Report was submitted. There have been twelve crimes reported during February for the Waltham Ward.

RESOLVED: Clerk to put Police Report on notice boards.

21/114 Clerk Vacancy

The Chair welcomed applicant and the position of clerk was discussed. Chair thanked her for attending the meeting.

RESOLVED: Clerk to contact applicant and organise contract of Employment and start date.

21/115 **Update of Matters Outstanding from Previous Meeting**

To receive and discuss information on the following items: -

- a) To receive an update regarding cutback of the tree near the flagpole Chair advised that he would cutback the tree.
- b) To receive an update regarding the Notice Board The Chair reported that he has received a quote for metal feet at £120 plus VAT. The Parish Council approved the cost.
- c) To receive an update regarding installation of the Defibrillator Clerk advised that the cost to install the defibrillator is £155 plus VAT. The Parish Council approved the cost. Clerk to arrange installation.
- d) To receive information regarding the Hornsea Project poster Chair advised that the poster will be placed in the village hall.
- e) To receive an update regarding Brigsley's Playground Clerk advised that she has not received an update from the Insurance company in time for the meeting.
- f) To receive an update regarding 10ft fence installed on Waithe Lane. Clerk advised that she has not received an update in time for the meeting. Cllr Pettigrew reported NELC enforcement officer has been to have a look.
- g) To receive an update regarding the road sweeper. Chair advised that work has not been completed. Clerk to contact NELC for an update.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action each item as stated.

21/116 Future Dates

a) Planning Committee Meeting – Wednesday 2nd March 2022 at 9.30am, Town Hall, Grimsby.

21/117 Received Correspondence / Information Exchange

- a) To receive information from ERNLLCA/NALC/NELC All information circulated prior to the meeting Information only.
- b) To consider an email regarding donations towards a retirement gift. The Parish Council agreed not to send a donation.
- c) To receive and consider participating in North East Lincolnshire Community Carnival 24th June 2022 The Parish Council discussed and agreed that that they would not be participating in this event.
- d) To receive and consider entering CPRE Best Kept Village Competition The Parish Council agreed not to enter the competition this year.
- e) To receive and consider taking part in the Great British Spring Clean 2022 The Parish Council agreed to hold the litter pick on Sunday 3rd April. Any resident who wishes to help can meet the Councillors at the village hall at 10am. Clerk to produce flyer.
- f) To receive and consider planning application DM/0036/22/FUL Retrospective application for the installation of post construction field drainage to support the operation of the Hornsea Project Two Offshore Wind Farm onshore export cable route (falls within Brigsley, Barnoldby le Beck, Bradley Laceby, Stallingborough, Immingham and Habrough Parishes) The area outlined in the submitted plans and support documentation covers the installed drainage pipes and outfalls that have been installed outside the Development Consent Order Limits in order to provide an optimal drainage solution for each parcel of land. The Parish Council discuss the application and no objections were raised.
- g) Chair advised that a Church donation of £100 towards grass cutting be approved. Cheque to be approved at April's meeting.
- h) Cllr Hansen reported that the hedge along the B1203 is overhanging the highway and debris has also fallen in the dyke. Clerk to report this matter to NELC.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action above items as stated.

21/118 **Finance**

- a) Clerk's Salary (February) was agreed and approved for payment. £132.00. Clerk to complete bank transfer and Chair to authorise.
- b) WPS Grass cutting services was agreed and approved for payment. £120.00. Clerk to complete bank transfer and Chair to authorise.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed and approved the above payments.

21/119 **Date of Next Meeting**

Meeting date confirmed as: - Tuesday 5th April 2022 @ 7pm

Meeting ended 8pm

Signed ----- Chair 5th April 2022.



Local Community News

Waltham, Brigsley & Ashby-cum-Fenby March Update

Crime

There were twelve crimes reported during February for the Waltham Ward. Of these, the following offences have occurred.

On 8th February, a Lambretta Scooter was stolen from a garden ay Cardinal Court.

A male was given a cannabis warning after a quantity of the drug consistent with personal use was found in a rucksack in his vehicle.

A male has been charged with a public order offence following an incident at The Spar shop on 6th February.

Other crime includes:

One assault.

Four shop theft all from the Co-Op.

Two further minor public order offences.

Theft of scrap from a driveway on Drury Close.

Theft of a parcel delivered to an address on Philip Avenue

There have been no reports of ASB.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and step up our patrols in the area. The number to call for non-emergency issues is 101. If you feel there are issues in your community that your local Police should be prioritising, please inform your local officers or the local Parish Council.

The named officers for Waltham Ward are:

PC 2056 Chris Skelton <u>christopher.skelton@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PCSO 7536 April Haynes <u>april.haynes@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u>